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Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Meter Install justidfacation.pdf 

Marshall Hash [marshallthash@gmaiI.com] on behalf of Marshall Hash [marshall@hash.com] 
Thursday, November 03,201 1 11:04 AM 

Detailed Cost Verification for Meter Installation Fee - Docket No. 110098-WU 

Date: November 3,201 1 

To: Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From: Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # I10098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@hash.com 
352-613-0103 

Ref: Detailed Cost Verification for Meter Installation Fee 
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Thank you, 

Detailed Cost Verification for Meter Installation Fee 

Marshall T. Hash 

11/3/2011 
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Detailed Cost Verification for Meter Installation Fee for Hash Utilities, LLC. At the 
lnglewood Water System, Inglis, FL. 

Prepared for the Docket # 110098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Meter $54.25 
Curb stop $25.00 
Meter Coupling 6.50 each for 2 $13.00 
Meter box $27.75 
Total $120.00 
Labor 1 Hours ($55 per hour) $55.00 
Grand total $175.00 

Time involved includes 
1) Dig hole for meter box and trench to property line 
2) Plumb manifold and Install meter 
3) Bury meter box and level landscaping. 


